Stute of Californin
Connission on Judicial Ferformanee
433 Galden Gate Atenue, Suite 1100
San Frenweisco, CA 94102-3660
(415) 557-1200
Fax (415) 557-1266
Website: http://cjp.ca.gov

April 6. 2023

Matt Gonzaley,

Chief Attorney

San Francisco Public Defender’s Office
333 Seventh Street

San Francisco, CA 94103

Dear Mr, Gonzalez:

Iam writing to inform you about the commission’s action with respect to your complaint
received December 6. 2021,

Atits March 2023 meeting. after considering all of the information before it about this
matter. the commission found no basis for action against the judge or determined not to proceed
turther in this matter. (See Rules of the Commission on Judicial Performance. rule 102(e)(1 ).)

We do appreciate your time and effort in bringing this matter to the commission’s
attention.

Very truly yours,
Jessica Tankersley
Staff Counsel
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